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Zachary Ellis

From: Mark Siegmund <mark@swclaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 11:21 AM

To: Ray Mort

Cc: Chandran lyer; Ron Daignault; Zachary Ellis

Subject: RE: ParkerVision v. Realtek Semiconductor - Correspondence Concerning Service
Hi Ray,

As you saw from our brief, we are making a special appearance on behalf of Realtek because service was improper. | am
not authorized to accept service or otherwise represent Realtek concerning this matter.

Sincerely,
Mark

From: Ray Mort <raymort@austinlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 11:01 AM

To: Mark Siegmund <mark@swclaw.com>

Cc: Chandran lyer <cbiyer@daignaultiyer.com>; Ron Daignault <rdaignault@daignaultiyer.com>; Zachary Ellis
<ZakEllis@austinlaw.com>

Subject: RE: ParkerVision v. Realtek Semiconductor - Correspondence Concerning Service

Hey Mark,

Do you represent Realtek in this matter?

- Ray
RAYMOND W. MORT, III
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LI 501 CONGRESS AVE « SUITE 150

AUSTIN - TEXAS - 78701

AustinLaw.com - (512)-677-6825 - RayMort@AustinLaw.com

The statements contained herein are not intended to and do not constitute an opinion as to any tax or other matter. They are not intended or written to be used,
and may not be relied upon, by you or any other person for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under any Federal tax law or otherwise.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above.
This message may be an attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that
any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message.

From: Mark Siegmund <mark@swclaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 10:55 AM

To: Ray Mort <raymort@austinlaw.com>

Subject: ParkerVision v. Realtek Semiconductor - Correspondence Concerning Service
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Please see the attached letter.

Sincerely,
Mark

Mark D. Siegmund

STECKLER WAYNE CHERRY & LOVE, PLLC
254.651.3690 (Main)

254.651.3688 (Direct)
www.swclaw.com
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